Dr Sartori®s Cancer Treatment available again

Jason, this might be a good one for your dad.... Will put it on a post
soon.

Chris Gupta

Hello,

Dr. Sartori has been involved in successful cancer
treatment using cesium chloride. The Brewer Library at
http://www._mwt.net/~drbrewer/ was where 1 first heard about
this. 1 have known people who were successfully recovering
from cancer using this method.

Dr. Sartori tells me that he is free (literally) again to
make this program available. For contact details, see his
message below.

Richard Loyd http://www.royalrife.com

————— Original Message -----

From: AbdulHagq Sartori

To: Richard Loyd, Ph.D.

Sent: Saturday, May 08, 2004 5:43 PM

Subject: Dr Sartori®s Cancer Treatment available again

Dear Dr Loyd:

May I ask you how, as a Rifer, one can place an email to
all other Rifers?

One of the reasons is that this way I could introduce all
of them at the same time to the by far most effective
cancer treatment available today, no matter what type or
stage, and even after maximum orthodox therapy. All 1 know
is my medicine & l"am the worst with computers.

IT, after going through my materials, you deem it worth
your while pleasedisseminate 1t to whoever you see Tit.

Best regards,

Dr Sartori


http://www.mwt.net/~drbrewer/
http://www.royalrife.com/
mailto:ultralifescience@yahoo.com
mailto:drloyd@comcast.net

A MEDICAL BREAKTHROUGH:

By World Renowned

Professor of Alternative Medicines A.H. Sartori, M.D.

There 1S an Alternative to Conventional Cancer Treatment!

Save Your Life and Regenerate Your Immune System since
using

1) High pH Therapy to Restore Your Alkaline Balance

2) Ozone-Therapy the most Powerful Reversal of All Disease
Causes

3) Enhanced Diet & Exercise Program for Specific Blood
Types for Lasting Physical Health

4) Comprehensive Mental-Emotional-Spiritual Energy
Rebalancing to Restore Your Inner Harmony

AND

5) Natural Defense Supplements to Maintain Your Regained
Wellness

IS THE ANSWER!
Your life can be SAVED, with proven methodologies
practiced since time immemorial.
Our ONLY Goal 1s Your PERMANENT WELLNESS
We will use EVERY AVAILABLE METHOD to get & keep you there
Longevity can be accomplished through
simple adjustments of your personal lifestyle.
A commitment to change is all that is needed.
Homeopathic Cleansing can make the difference between

Life and Death.


http://www.austinozone.com/

More information i1s readily available from
ultralifescience@yahoo.com

Prof. Abdul-Haqqgq Sartori, M.D.
111710 Charoenmuang Road, Soi 3, Chiangmai, 50000 Thailand

Mob: +66.(0)6.923.8540 Tel&Fax Message Center:
+66.(0)53.436.844

Email: ultralifescience@yahoo.com

NOW THAT YOU HAVE LEARNED THAT YOU HAVE TERMINAL/INCURABLE
CANCER

Cancer is perhaps the most feared disease on Earth since
more and more people find out that the treatments offered
for it in modern hospitals - surgery, radiation, and
chemotherapy - seem to help only a small percentage of
people who, in most cases, suffer from crippling
mutilations and burns (from surgery and radiation), or
severe, often life threatening, side effects from the
poisonous chemicals used for chemotherapy.

Don"t despair! There is still hope for you even if your
doctor sends you home to die perhaps telling you "We have
done everything we know, there is nothing else we have to
offer to help you, except letting you die iIn peace". Did
you ever wonder that before about 1900, cancer was a rare
disease and that In some parts of the world there is NO
CANCER at all? Research that goes back to Dr Otto von
Warburg i1n the 1920s revealed the true nature of cancer and
Dr A. Keith Brewer since the 1950, in part through
investigation of cancer-free populations, formulated an
effective treatment for cancer. This treatment was applied
to many cancer patients and further enhanced by Dr Sartori
sincel980. Almost all cancers iIn over 700 patients treated
so far with this enhanced high pH therapy, responded within
a few days and with 1.V. application, daily shrinking of
tumors between 1.0 and 2.0 cm can be expected. The only
discomfort from this treatment comes from a "healing
crisis" reaction that leaves you, after some initial
discomfort, feeling better after a few hours or, at most, a


mailto:ultralifescience@yahoo.com
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day or two.

How does this all work? Dr von Warburg found that cancer
cells, like plant cells, function without oxygen and thus
are very sensitive to oxygen and very strong alkaline
elements. Because of the lack of oxygen, cancer cells break
down their fuel, glucose, to lactic acid. This causes
cancer cells to become acidic (i.e., the pH in the cancer
cell 1s lowered to 6.8, even 5.8) which, In turn, causes
them to grow out of control. Alkaline elements,
particularly cesium, but also rubidium and potassium can
freely enter cancer cells (but not normal cells) causing
them to become alkaline or raise the pH in the cancer cell.
This raised pH slows down the cancer growth and at a pH of
8.0 all cancer cell growth stops and the cancer cells
either die or are turned into normal cells. While we all
depend on oxygen to survive, cancer cells die iIf exposed to
oxygen and, particularly, its most powerful form, ozone.

People who live very long are free of cancer, is a fact
that prompted Dr Brewer to investigate their nutrition and
found that their diet contains the alkaline elements cesium
(Cs), rubidium (Rb), and potassium (K), and other nutrients
that were found to reduce the cancer incidence such as zinc
(Zzn), selenium (Se), molybdenum (Mo), vanadium (V), and the
vitamins A, C and E, as well as amygdalins from apricot
pits. After extensive studies of cancer cell cultures, Dr
Brewer found the following: Zinc and selenium attach to the
cancer cell membrane and make 1t easier for the cesium and
rubidium to enter the cancer cells. Vitamins A and C are
weak acids that attract these elements to the inside of
cancer cells. Magnesium (Mg) and calcium (Ca) that normally
transport the oxygen into cells are depleted in cancer
cells. These and other findings were the basis for Dr
Brewer to formulate the high pH therapy for cancer. His
method was enhanced in the 1980s by adding 1.V. ozone
(which i1s the most active form of oxygen), herbal
combinations, and other modalities, which made it even more
effective.

Up to 98% of animals with cancers were cured by Dr Brewer-"s
high pH therapy. Tests on mice fed cesium and rubidium
showed marked shrinkage in the tumor masses of abdominal
implants of mammary tumors (‘'breast cancers'™) within 2
weeks. In addition, the mice showed none of the side
effects of cancer. Cesium chloride, zinc gluconate and
vitamin A were used together to alter growth of colon



cancer implants in mice and the use of these compounds was
responsible for the disappearance of tumors in 98% of the
animals. Sarcoma I implants in mice and Novikoff hepatoma
Iin rats disappeared 1t the proper ratio between cesium and
potassium was maintained. With Dr Brewer"s complete
protocol, using cesium (&/or rubidium), potassium &
magnesium, vitamins A, C, & E, zinc, selenium, & amygdalin,
there was a prompt reduction of all tumors treated by Dr
Sartori including lymphomas in cats and dogs, skin cancers
in dogs, cancers of the mammary glands, mouth , and
esophagus iIn horses, and cancers of unknown primary in
chickens. Like with all "nutritional™ treatments, the
principle of the weakest link of the chain holds true, and
iT even one essential nutrient is lacking, the treatment
may fail.

In virtually all of over 700 patients with different types
of cancer, the enhanced high pH therapy was effective in
reducing the tumor mass. Over 90% of these patients were
terminal with extensive metastasis and had received maximum
conventional cancer treatments. Malignancies treated with
this protocol included cancers of the lungs, liver (&
gallbladder), pancreas, breast, prostate, colon & rectum,
stomach, brain, cervix & uterus, ovaries, testicles,
adrenals, kidneys & bladder, of unknown primary,
rectovaginal, etc., as well as lymphomas & leukemias,
melanomas, & sarcomas. The results with the LSU/ULS Cancer
treatment in 100 cancers were as follows:

Summary of and Comments on the LSU (now ULS) Cancer
Treatment Results

There are several factors that should be pointed out with
regard to the data summarized in Table I

(a) Out of over 500 cancer patients treated from 1980 to
1987, only 97 fulfilled the criteria of having been
followed up for at least 5 years or until their death. This
might negatively bias the number of patients that have died
by a factor of up to five since almost all of the over 500
patients were followed for at least 3 months.



(b) According to Arlin J. Brown (AJB), cancer survival
statistics as published by the National Cancer Institute
(NCI1) are not point-to-point, but are determined from the
number that can be located 5 years after being diagnhosed
with cancer (and not even the beginning their first
treatment, e.g., at) at NIH/NCI. In cancers with high
mortality such as small cell lung cancers (1.0% 5-year
survival according to NCI) and pancreas cancers (3.0% 5-
year survival according to NCl), AJB found point-to-point
survival rates of less than 0.01% and less than 0.05%
respectively (perhaps because >99% of the patients had died
so long ago that they could not be located anymore).

(c) By far, the majority of the patients seem at LSU were
using our therapy as their last resort after all other
treatments (both conventional & alternative) had been
unsuccessftul and most patients were simply sent home to
die.

(d) In view of the extremely unfavorable patient population
as outlined under (a) through (c), we believe that the
results of the LSU treatment are quite remarkable and by
far the best offered anywhere in the world.

(e) For reasons beyond the control of the authors, only
about 200 cancer patients were treated from 1988 through
2003. In all of these patients, ozone and the minerals and
vitamins were applied intravenously (1.V.). The 1.V.
application of minerals and vitamins proved to be a
dramatic improvement in that (1) in virtually all cases,
the size/diameter of all fast—growing tumors was reduced by
1.0 to 2.0 cm (0.4 to 0.8 inches) per day, i.e., a
disappearance of a 5.0 cm (2 inch) tumor within Tfour days
and of a 10 cm (4 inch) tumor within eight days, and (i1)
virtually none of the patients showed any of the “side
effects” frequently encountered with oral vitamin/mineral
application such as nausea, diarrhea, abdominal discomfort,
possible aggravation of ulcer symptoms, and sometimes even
vomiting. After several cancer patients were successfully
treated at the Integrated Medical Center iIn Northern
Virginia from April to July 1998, from mid-1998 until mid-
2003, government agencies and “law enforcement” in the
U.S.A. virtually completely suppressed the use of the
enhanced high—pH cancer therapy by LSU/ULS, and this
treatment can now only be offered offshore and far removed
from these agencies.



TABLE 1: RESULTS OF THE LSU (now ULS) CANCER
TREATMENT OF 97 PATIENTS WITH 100 CANCERS TREATED
FROM 1980 THROUGH 1987

Survival Times
Type of Cancer
Total # Patients
Up to 3 Weeks®
Up to 3 Month®
Up to 1 Years®
Up to 3 Years
Up to 5 years?

Over 5 Years

Lung*

18

1+13
2+18

2423

Lymphoma?

13



Liver

Pancreas?

Breast

2+13

1+13

11

52



1+13

Prostate

13

Colon

Uterine/Cervix



Brain

Melanoma

Ovary

13



Stomach?

Sarcomas

Kidney



Bladder
1
1
Adrenal
1
1
Total

100%-2



11
11
6+4°3
9+5°
5+5°
38

! Two patients had both lung cancer and lymphoma. 2 One
patient had both stomach and pancreas cancer.

3 patients who died from causes unrelated to cancer. * All
patients in this column are NClI 5 year 'cured".

>-These 3 columns virtually never appear in cancer
statistics & the "adjusted cure rate'™ would be 63% (v.38%)




